

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: February 5, 2017 3:51 PM
To: Brian Hewson; Donna Kinapen
Cc: Neil Brodie
Subject: OESP enrolment strategy

I've looked at the deck. I think we need to chat tomorrow to get some of this going soon.
I want a plan for how we are addressing the identified barriers to enrolment as best we can....
Wet signature...
Automatic enrolment for...
Visible cty or site specific clinics hosted by OEB? MPP? Intake agency!??
Not sure the plan in the deck gets me there but let's walk through it

Sent from my iPhone